
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 July 10, 2009 
 
 
Attention Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc: 
 
Please note the purpose of our submission is to obtain a Class II Permissive Change and 
add the DTV II Media Module as an acceptable host under the grant of equipment 
authorization for the Roku PCB Media Module which already has Limited Modular 
Approval under FCC ID: N82-KOHLER004 and IC: 4554A-KOHLER004. Also see 
attached letter from June 3, 2008 of the original submission. 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Daniel L. Berg 
Compliance Engineer 
International Compliance Laboratories, LLC 
(920) 886-7504 



 

 


